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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 11:31 AM
To:

Thank You
Gty Mkt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Cuslomer Satisfagtion Survey

From: Mary Kurlansik [mailto:marykurlansik@MiamiTaxLaw.com]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 10:32 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: BMRosabal@bellsouth.net

Subject: L10000095589

Dear Sir/Madam:

The principal business address, mailing address, and email address
for Norab Properties, LLC, has changed to:

7450 Griffin Road
Davie, FL. 33014-4104
BMRosabal@bellsouth.net

The Company is the owner of the fictitio
Associates of Broward,” Registration 0. G]:&&Q%S%QA—

Please update your records. If you have any quesiions or need
additional information, please contact me.

Mary W. Kurlansik, Legal Assistant
Cohen, Chase, Hoffman & Schimmel, P.A.
9400 S. Dadeland Boulevard, Suite 600
Miami, Florida 33156

305-670-0201 (tel)

305-670-6152 (fax)

MarvKurlansik @miamitaxlaw.com
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